NYMNPA

From: Jill Bastow

To: Planning 17/09/2018
Subject: FW: ADDITIONAL INFO TO ACTION - NYM/2018/0569/FL

Date: 26 September 2018 12:13:07

Attachments: Summer House Plan 2.pdf

Summer House Plan 1.pdf

From:

Sent: 17 September 2018 09:40
To: Wendy Strangeway
Subject: NYM/2018/0569/FL

Hi Wendy,

further to your letter of 4/9/18 regarding plans for the summer house / shed, please find
attached plans received from the manufacturer The Yorkshire Shed Company from
Hinderwell.

I do hope that these are satisfactory for your purposes, if not | would be grateful if you
could please advises asap and we will have to withdraw the Garden Summer House /
Shed element from the Application to avoid undue delays.

many thanks
best regards,

Jonathan


mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=NYMNP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J.BASTOW
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

e T
WD TH ' cieak FLOP
7= GLASS

e e i,

Doors HEIGuT 1780 L wr

MIWDTH 1 099 CLERR 7aueHENED
B | GLass

L N
Floog  Leaes IND 71 ReER
IR 18T ) For THE FLooR

gl L gt B i \: sy o . -~ &= B
FRAME Jo (o MYApE of 3y 9

’g v I .
A0 6 13 0ARD

TIMBERS

-
J?in FA/ -‘7"‘Ht;10 FEL 7’&, L\\@-a,bc"’?""/“r‘

e
A
iR

Hif PuT / “JorRkeh orn)  FELT.

D HDOR  FurRni7Tures

Brack & TIQUE [ Zoppnag NGER Y/

{Smk OF RBuloidt  ARD OPPISIT END
To Doors, Are Fullty RoarDED






Qole

T)l

azawdoq  L97nd 2%





m.barnes
Stamp


Jonathan Moore Lambe

Lambe Planning & Design Ltd

Consultants for Planning, Design and Landscape NYMNPA
Galeri

Victoria Dock 17/09/2018
Caernarfon, Gwynedd LL55 1SQ

This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either
whole or partial is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.
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Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions
are to be taken from this drawing.

The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.
NYMNPA The contractor must report any discrepancies before
commencing work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities
taken in any way, the technician is to be informed
17/09/2018 before work is initiated.

Work within the construction (design and management)
requlations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety
plan has been produced. This drawing is copyright and
must not be reproduced without consent of BHD
Partnership Ltd.

CDM Regulations
AM E N D E D Contractor must not start without 'Pre Construction
P ro pOS ed N @) rt h E I evatl on g:lcar'motion' from Principle Designer. If unsure contact

Scale 1:50 Contractor must agree the 'Principle Contractor’ roll with
) the client prior to commencement of the works.
Ensure if required under CDM2015 requlations that the

project is notified to the HSE.
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AutoCAD SHX Text
Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be taken from this drawing. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before commencing any work or shop drawings. The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way, the technician is to be informed before work is initiated. Work within the construction (design and management) regulations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety plan has been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd. CDM Regulations  Contractor must not start without 'Pre Construction Information' from Principle Designer. If unsure contact BHD. Contractor must agree the 'Principle Contractor' roll with the client prior to commencement of the works. Ensure if required under CDM2015 regulations that the project is notified to the HSE.
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

The contractor must report any discrepancies before
commencing work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities
taken in any way, the technician is to be informed
NYMNPA before work is initiated.

Work within the construction (design and management)
requlations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety
17/09/2018 AMENDED plan has been produced. This drawing is copyright and
must not be reproduced without consent of BHD
Partnership Ltd.

Contractor must not start without 'Pre Construction
Information’ from Principle Designer. If unsure contact
BHD.

Contractor must agree the 'Principle Contractor’ roll with
the client prior to commencement of the works.

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
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